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March 4,2005 

TO: Stephen J. Hadley 

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 

SUBJECT: December 14 Memo 

Attached is a memo I sent Condi on December 14. I need some help. 

Thanks. 

Attach. 
12/14/05 SecDef Memo to Dr. Rice 
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December 14,2004 

TO: Dr. Condoleezza Rice 

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 

SUBJECT: Iceland 

Condi, 

I’m ready to go and start the process on Iceland, along the lines of the memo I 

gave you. I need a yes or no. It is $281 milliodyear, and we just had our budget 

reduced by $10 billion. 

Thanks. 
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